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{UNT COUNTY Terry Jones, Sheriff
SHERIFF 2801 Stuart Street
Greenville, TX 75401
903.453.6800
MEMORANDUM FILED FOR RECORD
at_[ -2~ o'clock M
DATE: January 22, 2025 JAN 28 2025
BECKY
TO: Bobby Stovall, County Judge By County Cris, LMfDBE:T,, Tex,
FROM: Terry G. Jones, Sheriff \_
SUBJECT: Donation from Crime Control Funds

The purpose of this memorandum is to request authorization to donate $2,500. to the
Hunt County Sheriff's Posse (HCSP). The monies would come from the Crime Control
Budget.

The Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, ART. 59.06 (d-2) (1) (A) reads; “The head of a
law enforcement agency or an attorney representing the state may use as an official
purpose of the agency or attomey proceeds or property received under this chapter to
make a donation to an entity that assists in: (1) the detection, investigation, or
prosecution of: (A) criminal offenses: or ...”

The HCSP members do assist in the investigation of criminal offenses.

With your approval, | would request this be placed on the Commissioners Court
Agenda.
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